

SVABC General Membership Meeting- Minutes

Tuesday, May 31, 2016

7 p.m.

Sun Valley High School Cafeteria

- Call to order – 7:06 pm. *Meeting moved to 109, because of school function.*
- Elections - *Nominated by President. Amy Ellis to Serve as Vice President and Lisa Bratton to serve as Secretary. Terms end June 2018. Ms. Merritt motioned to have it approved. Mrs. Nygard 2nd. All in favor. Vote Unanimous*
- Financial Report - *Mrs. Nygard, Treasurer reported. To obtain a copy of report. Please email SVABCBoard@gmail.com*
- Facility Update – *Soccer Practice field. Large patch of grass missing. Carolina Green look at it and Top Dressing will not help. Board will look into another option. Need to be able to work on this in the fall. Somehow keep people off of the property so grass can grow. Going to get price on rental of practice field. Middle School Softball field needs attention. Will look at proposal. Middle school Tennis – Bleachers are not possible. Ground is not level and not ADA compliant. All other middle school functions, parents bring chairs.*
- Spring Sports Update – *Commissioner Gulch asked about soccer goals to be chained up. Almost all gear has been turned in. All items from are expected this week. Coach Batchelor assisting at High School. High school LAX needs new helmets and gloves. Board is working on prices. Mrs. Gulch suggested duties of commissioner, coaches and team parents be outlined in spring meeting. Everyone on same page. Must have parent volunteering at games. (Ex. LAX Timer/Gate) Mrs. Gulch asked if middle school coaches can be compensated. Not possible*
- General Needs. – *Wrestling at Middle school level will be explored. Will*

report back at September meeting.

- *Fall Sports - Need to set fee for Volleyball. Fee for Volleyball camp. (See Commissioner Hase) Board will review Tennis fee. (TBA) Commissioner Hase will get cost of needs, including uniforms. Need for more water colors for each sport teams. Sports Tents have arrived. Scoreboard has been ordered. Hoping July delivery and installation. Goal post has been ordered for practice field. Middle school football equipment has been ordered. Need a New Football Commissioner 2018. Looking for someone to shadow Commissioner Bratton this year. Board will be looking and talking to prospects. Fall Clean up TBA. Lots of kids have been signing up for all Fall Sports on the website. Booster Club can set up a table in August at the middle school Open house, per Ms. Merritt*

Public Questions/Comments: Mr. Bredlin asked for Website to be updated will current meeting minutes. Updated information. Concerned over information on meetings getting to the public. Board will make sure we push emails monthly for upcoming meetings, post of Facebook and Website. Officers will make sure that is corrected.

Meeting adjourned at 7:59pm